NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E,
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Qil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

November 27, 2006

Danny M. Brock

Legacy Reserves Operating, LP
PO Box 10848

Midland, TX 79702

Re: Extension of Administrative Order SWD-1017
Dear Mr. Brock:

Administrative Permit Order SWD-1017 approved the JM Denton Well No. 6 (API No. 30-025-
05280) for injection of salt water into the Pennsylvanian formation from 9600 feet to 10150 feet
through plastic coated tubing.

As per your request on behalf of the current operator, Legacy Reserves Operating, LP, received
in this office on November 27, 2006, and for the reasons outlined in your letter, the deadline for
commencement of injection is hereby extended until December 29, 2007.

Provided: The operator shall not begin injection into this well until all pre-conditions contained
in the original order are complied with.

The injection authority for this well shall expire on December 29, 2007, if the operator has not
commenced injection operations.

Sincerely,
William V. Jones P.E.

ce: Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs
File: SWD-1017

Oil Conservation Division # 1220 South St. Francis Drive # Santa Fe. New Mexico 87505
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November 17, 2006

State of New Mexico

Energy and Minerals Department
Qil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Attention: Mr. Will Jones

RE: J. M Denton Well #6
Lea County, New Mexico
Extension for Administrative Order SWD-1017

Dear Mr. Jones,

Please accept this letter as the formal request from Legacy Reserves Operating LP to
receive an extension to the previously approved Administrative Order. The subject
Administrative Order provides permission to utilize for produced water disposal the JM
Denton Well #6 (API No. 30-025-05280) located 660 feet from the South line and 990
feet from the East line of Section 11, Township 15 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea
County, New Mexico.

Legacy Reserves Operating LP is prepared to begin the proposed work, but is
experiencing a delay in the availability of a pulling unit. Legacy Reserves Operating LP
respectfully requests a three (3) month extension. Your prompt response is greatly
appreciated.

Best regards,

%M M, /M_J‘

Danny M. Brock
Production Superintendent

Legacy Reserves
303 West Wall, Suite 1600 ® Midland, Texas 79701 © P.O. Box 10848 ¢ Midland, Texas 79702
OFFICE 432-682-2516 ® FAX 432-686-8318




